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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 13, 2003

Meagan Levitan, Treasurer
San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee

- 2261 Market Street #319

San Francisco, CA 94114 Response Due Date:

May 13, 2005
Identification Number: (C00392928

Reference: October Quarterly Report (7/1/04-9/30/04)

Dear Ms. Levitan:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of
your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at
the Commission by the response date noted above. An itemization of the information
needed follows: |

-Schedule A of your report discloses a receipt(s) of $3,388.74 from the “San
Francisco Democratic County Central Committee.” Please clarify whether
this transfer(s) 1s from an account maintained by your commitice for
non-federal activity. If so, be advised that such a transfer 1s prohbited by
11 CFR §102.5(a)(1)(i) and the full amount of the transfer(s) should be
returned to the non-federal account. Please inform the Comrmission of your
corrective action immediately in writing and provide a photocopy of your
check for the transfer-out. In addition, the transfer-out should be disclosed
on Schedule B supporting Line 22 of vour next report.

If this transaction represents an "intemal transfer" of funds from one federal
account to another, and the source(s) of such funds has been identified in
previous reports of receipts and disbursements, please note that such
transfers should not be itemized as doing so inflates total receipts and cash
on hand. Ifthis is the case, please amend your report accordingly.

Although the Commission may take further legal action regarding the
acceptance of funds from a non-federal account, your prompt transfer-out of
the impermissible funds or clarification of the transaction, will be taken into
consideration.
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-Schedule B supporting Line 21{(b) of your report discloses a payment(s) for
“voter registration,” “voter registration expenses” and “voter registration
reimbursements” which appears to be disclosed on the wrong line of the
Detailed Summary Page. Please be advised that Voter Regisiration activity
during the period that begins on the date that is 120 calendar days before the
date that a regularly scheduled Federal election is held and ends on the date
of the election is considered to be Federal Election Activity. 11 CFR
§100.24 Please amend your report to properly disclose this activity on Line

30(b).

-Your report discloses a payment(s) on Schedule D to Mary Jung and Nutter
Consulting, which have not been recorded on a disbursement schedule.
Debt payments must be reflected on Schedule B as well as on Schedule D.
Please amend your report to clarify this discrepancy. 2 US.C.

§434(b)(5)D)

Unlike previous election cycles, you will not receive an additional notice from
the Commission on this matter. Adequate responses received on or before this date will
be taken into consideration in determining whether audit action will be initated.
Requests for extensions of time in which to respend will not be considered. Failure to
provide an adequate response by this date may result in an audit of the committee.
Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforcement action
against the committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the
public record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking enforcement
action.

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements, designations and
reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather
than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you should have any
questions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your response, please
contact me on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1137.

Sincerely,

Ao Y 0t

Katrina Senger
Campaign Finance Analyst
207 Reports Analysis Division
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